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From: Twitter

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 7:37 AM

To: Scott Smullen

Subject: Andrew Freedman Tweeted: Exactly. Also, an appropriate time to re-up...

Your Highlights

_ Andrew Freedman
= @afreedma

Exactly. Also, an appropriate time to re-up this: (Franzen bit is
around 2:15 in). twitter.com/alexckaufman/s...
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Marshall Shepherd
@DrShepherd2013

Huge sigh twitter.com/studentactivis...

Leigh Munsil
@leighmunsil

RT @OriginalYoni: PLOT TWIST LEVEL ??

Al Roker
@alroker

The @NWS has never been used as a political tool. Its
bedrock is science and data. Sure, forecasts will be wrong but
creating a false narrative when the facts show otherwise is
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dangerous

NOAA staff warned in Sept. 1
directive against contradicting Trump

They were also told not to “provide any opinion,”
according to a copy of the email. NOAA's ba... more

washingtonpost.com

52 250 1.3K

Stephanie Abrams
@StephanieAbrams

RT @burgwx: 6 days of Hurricane Dorian as seen from radar.

From category 5 hurricane ?7? stalling over the Bahamas for
almost 2 days ?? mor...

Katie Couric
]
@katiecouric

prohibit "open carry" - Hot Air

Falling into line: Three more retailers
prohibit "open carry”
Bandwagon

apple.news

H 7 =] 20 [H|/300

See more on Twitter
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